SUWANNEE RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Governing Board
FROM: Stephen Schroeder, Chief, Office of Administration
THRU: Tim Alexander, Deputy Executive Director, Business and Community Services
DATE: March 31, 2023
RE: Resolution 2023-01, Camp and Abel Tract, Hamilton County
RECOMMENDATION

Adopt Resolution 2023-01 for the final acquisition of the Camp and Abel Tract in Hamilton County for
an amount not to exceed $920,000.

BACKGROUND

On March 14, 2023, the Governing Board approved the acquisition of the Camp and Abel Tract in
Hamilton County and authorized the Executive Director to enter into a contract to acquire the three
parcels, comprising 266 acres +/- for the price of $870,000. The contract has been signed by all
parties and the transaction is ready to be closed.

Staff is recommending that the Board adopt Resolution 2023-01 authorizing the acquisition of the
property using PCS Mitigation/Save Our Rivers funds for the acquisition price and acquisition costs,
including closing costs, for an amount not to exceed $920,000.
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